Department of Planning and Aid Coordination
P O Box G30
Honiara
SOLOMON ISLANDS

Tel: (677) 38336/30090 Fax: (677) 30163

Ref: 1722
Date: 21/02/2007

To: Mr. Asterio Takesy
Director

SPREP

Apia, Samoa

Fax No: (685) 20231

Attention: Mr. Taito Nakalevu

Dear Mr Nakalevu

Re: PACIFIC ADAPTATION TO CLIMATE CHANGE FULL SIZED PROJECT

On behalf of the Government of Solomon Islands, and, in my capacity as GEF
Operational Focal Point, the Government of Solomon Islands wishes to pledge USD 4.8
million as co-financing support for the PACC project. The development activities in the

food production and food security sector the government will use as parallel co-financing
to build resilience to climate change under the PACC are as follows:

Current Programmes Amount (SBD)

Ministry of Agriculture budget on food production and food 18,500,000.00

security

FAO Regional Food Security 1,909,909.00

Agriculture Rural Development Program 15,900,359.00
| Total 36,310,268.00




We look forward to the GEF’s approval of this most important project to support our
climate change adaptation effort at the national and community level.

Sincerely,

Jane Wa’etara
Permanent Secretary/GEF Operational Focal Point
Ministry of Development Planning and Aid Coordination

Solomon Islands




